145 W. Main Street — Contributing

At this location is a two-and one-half-story Queen Anne style dwelling built with Colonial Revival
influence in 1898 as the home of the John Robertson family. It was used in the 1940s and 50s
as a rest home for the elderly. Currently, the house is used commercially for a real estate
company. The house has a continuous rock-faced concrete block foundation, a hipped roof of
asphalt shingles, a central interior brick chimney and an exterior of weatherboard siding. On the
main (N) fagcade is a full-width porch with swag extensions on the east and west facades and
triple sets of fluted Corinthian columns resting on a closed, rock -faced concrete railing with
sections of milled wood railings. The main entrance has original paired single-light glass and
wood doors over which is a single-light rectangular transom. Flanking the entrance are two bay
windows; one has two large single-light curved windows with multi-light transoms and the other
has three narrow single-light windows with multi-light transoms. The second story of the main
facade has a tri-part window with a central
single-light window flanked by one-over-one
wood sash windows with an arched multi-
light transom. Both the porch and dwelling
have a bracketed cornice with dentils.

At the roofline of the main facade is a large,
hipped roof dormer with a bracketed eave
and a large central single-light window
flanked by one-over-one double hung wood
sash windows with a rounded arch multi-light
transom.  The surround has decorative
wreath panels.




145 W. Main Street — Contributing (continued)
On the west elevation is a small, original, central projecting, two-story bay with a hipped roof
and has a Palladian style window on the second story and a tri-part window on the first story.
Both windows are set in surrounds with decorative swag panels. Other windows on this
elevation are single-light fixed designs. Two windows retain lintel panels with swag design. At
the roofline of the west elevation is a large, full-length, hipped roof dormer with a span of single-
light casement wood windows.

At the rear of the west elevation is a ca. 1940, two-story, frame wing with a concrete block
foundation and a mansard roof. On the roofline of the east elevation are two mansard roof
dormers with single-light wood casement windows. The east facade has a small entry porch
with posts and railings identical to the main porch. On the rear of the dwelling is an original two-
story, frame wing.




